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From: Sally Jackson
Sent: Friday, 12 May 2023 10:25 AM
To: Amanda Meade
Subject: Fw: I hate to ask anything about  work

Here you go: 
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From: Amanda Meade <amanda.meade@theguardian.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 6:56 AM 
To: Sally Jackson <Jackson.Sally@abc.net.au> 
Subject: I hate to ask anything about  work  
But what is she referring to here when she says  
The ABC’s digital performance is expected to fall well short of its target and result in nearly five million fewer users 
a week. 

The budget papers show a target was set for the public broadcaster to attract 18.3 million weekly active digital users 
in the 2022-23 financial year. However, this is expected to reach just 13.4 million – a shortfall of 4.9 million users. 

This is a significant fall from 2021-22 when the ABC attracted 17 million weekly active users. 

Amanda Meade 
Media correspondent  
Guardian Australia 
E amanda.meade@theguardian.com 
M 
T @meadea 
Media column The Weekly Beast 

I work on the land traditionally owned by the Gadigal people of the Eora Nation. 

This e-mail and all attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the 
named recipient, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail and all attachments immediately. 
Do not disclose the contents to another person. You may not use the information for any purpose, 
or store, or copy, it in any way. Guardian News & Media Limited is not liable for any computer 
viruses or other material transmitted with or as part of this e-mail. You should employ virus 
checking software. 
Guardian News & Media Limited is a member of Guardian Media Group plc. Registered Office: PO Box 68164, Kings 
Place, 90 York Way, London, N1P 2AP. Registered in England Number 908396 

Document 1

s 47F

s 47F











permitted to disseminate, distribute or copy this email or any attachments. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete
this email from your system. The ABC does not represent or warrant that this
transmission is secure or virus free. Before opening any attachment you should
check for viruses. The ABC's liability is limited to resupplying any email and
attachments.

This e-mail and all attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If
you are not the named recipient, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail
and all attachments immediately. Do not disclose the contents to another
person. You may not use the information for any purpose, or store, or copy, it
in any way.  Guardian News & Media Limited is not liable for any
computer viruses or other material transmitted with or as part of this e-mail.
You should employ virus checking software.

Guardian News & Media Limited is a member of Guardian Media Group plc. Registered
Office: PO Box 68164, Kings Place, 90 York Way, London, N1P 2AP.  Registered in England
Number 908396

This e-mail and all attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the named
recipient, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail and all attachments immediately. Do not
disclose the contents to another person. You may not use the information for any purpose, or store,
or copy, it in any way.  Guardian News & Media Limited is not liable for any computer viruses or other
material transmitted with or as part of this e-mail. You should employ virus checking software.

Guardian News & Media Limited is a member of Guardian Media Group plc. Registered Office: PO
Box 68164, Kings Place, 90 York Way, London, N1P 2AP.  Registered in England Number 908396
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From: Sally Jackson <Jackson.Sally@abc.net.au>
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 8:05:13 PM
To: Tim Ayliffe <Ayliffe.Tim@abc.net.au>; Suzanne Dredge <Dredge.Suzanne@abc.net.au>;
Justin Stevens <Stevens.Justin@abc.net.au>; Gavin Fang <Fang.Gavin@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Correction required

Here’s the exact breakdown:

Of the 1832 complaints, 1663 were noted with no response (544 didn’t request a
response, 1119 were racist, abusive or insubstantial), 110 general complaints,
59 referred to the Ombudsman’s Office as potentially raising concerns with the ABC’s
editorial standards.

From: Tim Ayliffe <Ayliffe.Tim@abc.net.au>
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 7:35:05 PM
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To: Suzanne Dredge <Dredge.Suzanne@abc.net.au>; Sally Jackson <Jackson.Sally@abc.net.au>;
Justin Stevens <Stevens.Justin@abc.net.au>; Gavin Fang <Fang.Gavin@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Correction required
 
Thanks really interesting and thanks for breaking down the contacts like that

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Sally Jackson <Jackson.Sally@abc.net.au>
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 7:00 pm
To: Justin Stevens <Stevens.Justin@abc.net.au>; Gavin Fang <Fang.Gavin@abc.net.au>;
Tim Ayliffe <Ayliffe.Tim@abc.net.au>
Subject: Fwd: Correction required
 
Fyi

From: Nick Leys <Leys.Nick@abc.net.au>
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 6:07 pm
To: James Madden <maddenj@theaustralian.com.au>; Elsworth, Sophie
<sophie.elsworth@news.com.au>
Cc: williamsp@theaustralian.com.au <williamsp@theaustralian.com.au>; Charles, Mathew
<mathew.charles@news.com.au>; louise.bryant@news.com.au
<louise.bryant@news.com.au>; Sally Jackson <Jackson.Sally@abc.net.au>
Subject: Correction required
 
 
Dear Sophie and James, 
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In multiple stories published in The Australian/News Corp titles you have quoted incorrect data
on the number of complaints received by the ABC about the Coronation panel and should
be corrected.
 
For example:  
 
15 May “One well-placed source said more than 1000 viewer complaints about any one program 
was “completely unheard of”.”  
https://www.theaustralian.com.au/business/media/abc-coronation-coverage-to-be-
investigated-by-ombudsman/news-story/cf267bbf4204f5e3f726101fe9cb5dd7 
 
19 May “The ABC was swamped with more than 1000 complaints about the coverage.” 
https://www.theaustralian.com.au/business/media/abc-presenter-stan-grant-lashes-online-
hatred-needs-a-break-from-the-media/news-story/13fa934e34774cc2095a9547babb3764 
 
22 May “The ABC was swamped with more than 1000 complaints about the coverage.”  
https://www.theaustralian.com.au/business/media/abc-launches-review-of-how-it-handles-
racism-after-the-departure-of-qa-host-stan-grant/news-
story/f1725aa66735666f6125a70b18a276c4 
 
23 May “Grant was part of a one-hour panel in the lead-up to the coronation that discussed at 
length colonisation and the detrimental impacts of the British monarchy on Indigenous 
Australians, resulting in more than 1700 complaints by viewers.” 
https://www.theaustralian.com.au/business/media/stan-grant-quits-abcs-qa-over-racial-
abuse/news-story/d865bb96e483f4da6a861f01e63b69e0 
 
First, it is incorrect to say that “more than 1000 viewer complaints about any one program was 
“completely unheard of”.” For example, The Chaser’s “Make a Realistic Wish” skit received 
around 4300 complaints, and there have been other examples of high complaint numbers over 
the years.
 
Second, and most importantly, the “1000/1700 view complaints” number you quote in relation 
to the Coronation panel is not accurate. While there have been around 1700 audience contacts, 
1119 of these were immediately discarded as they were racist, abusive or insubstantial 
comments. 
 
In fact, the number of good faith complaints requiring a response is currently 110.
 
Of these, 59 are editorial complaints that have been referred to the Ombudsman’s Office. And it
is not yet known whether any of these will be upheld. 
 
In comparison, the number of investigated complaints over The Chaser’s “Make a Realistic Wish” 
skit was slightly more than 2000. 
 
So, the number of complaints regarding the Coronation panel is low.
 
Please correct your reports.
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Regards,
 
Nick
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This e-mail and all attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the named
recipient, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail and all attachments immediately. Do not
disclose the contents to another person. You may not use the information for any purpose, or store,
or copy, it in any way. Guardian News & Media Limited is not liable for any computer viruses or other
material transmitted with or as part of this e-mail. You should employ virus checking software.
Guardian News & Media Limited is a member of Guardian Media Group plc. Registered Office: PO
Box 68164, Kings Place, 90 York Way, London, N1P 2AP. Registered in England Number 908396
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distribute or copy this email or any attachments. If you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. The ABC does
not represent or warrant that this transmission is secure or virus free. Before opening any
attachment you should check for viruses. The ABC's liability is limited to resupplying any email
and attachments.

This e-mail and all attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If you
are not the named recipient, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail and all
attachments immediately. Do not disclose the contents to another person. You
may not use the information for any purpose, or store, or copy, it in any way.
Guardian News & Media Limited is not liable for any computer viruses or other
material transmitted with or as part of this e-mail. You should employ virus
checking software.
Guardian News & Media Limited is a member of Guardian Media Group plc. Registered Office: PO
Box 68164, Kings Place, 90 York Way, London, N1P 2AP. Registered in England Number 908396
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From: Amanda Meade
To: Nick Leys
Subject: Re: ABC statement
Date: Friday, 26 May 2023 5:34:33 PM

Thanks

On Fri, 26 May 2023 at 5:21 pm, Nick Leys <Leys.Nick@abc.net.au> wrote:

Hi,

There’s some new detail in this statement about the review.

Please attribute to an ABC spokesman:

ABC Managing Director David Anderson has, in consultation with the
Bonner Committee, announced a review to investigate and make
recommendations about ABC responses to racism affecting staff, and
what additional support can be provided to staff who are subjected to
racist or other forms of discriminatory behaviour.

Mr Anderson has today consulted with senior ABC Diversity Leads about
how the review panel will work and who will lead it. Current and former
employees will be invited to share their experiences.

The ABC has zero tolerance for racism in the workplace, as well as
bullying, harassment, discrimination or any antisocial behaviour. All ABC
employees deserve to feel welcomed, included, supported and safe in
our workplace. Any such behaviour is investigated when complaints are
made, and actions taken when warranted.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential and may
contain legally privileged or copyright material. It is intended only for the use of the
addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are not permitted to
disseminate, distribute or copy this email or any attachments. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your
system. The ABC does not represent or warrant that this transmission is secure or virus
free. Before opening any attachment you should check for viruses. The ABC's liability is
limited to resupplying any email and attachments.

-- 
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
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From: Karl Quinn
To: Nick Leys
Subject: Stan Grant
Date: Friday, 19 May 2023 4:03:52 PM

Hi Nick,

I've filed on Stan's decision to step down over the racist abuse he's been subjected
to. Given what he has to say about the lack of support from ABC management, it
seems only right to seek a response on that front.

We're live already, but will add as soon as something lobs.

Best

Karl Quinn
Senior Writer, Culture
The Age and Sydney Morning Herald

email: kquinn@theage.com.au
tel: +61

Facebook: karlquinnjournalist 
Podcast: The Clappers 
Twitter: @karlkwin

snail mail: Level 7, 717 Bourke Street, Melbourne Docklands, Vic 3008

The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use, dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail or any attached files is unauthorised. This e-
mail is subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated without the written consent of the
copyright owner. If you have received this e-mail in error please advise the sender immediately by return e-mail or telephone and
delete all copies. Nine Group does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any information contained in this e-mail or
attached files. Internet communications are not secure, therefore Nine Group does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of
this message or attached files.
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From: Karl Quinn
To: Sally Jackson
Cc: Nick Leys
Subject: Re: Comment request
Date: Monday, 22 May 2023 1:09:44 PM

Thank you both. 

Karl Quinn
Senior Writer, Culture
The Age and Sydney Morning Herald

email: kquinn@theage.com.au 
tel: +61

Facebook: karlquinnjournalist 
Podcast: The Clappers 
Twitter: @karlkwin

snail mail: Level 7, 717 Bourke Street, Melbourne Docklands, Vic 3008

On Mon, 22 May 2023 at 12:59, Sally Jackson <Jackson.Sally@abc.net.au> wrote:

Hi again. I note Valencia-Forrester has changed her original statement to read: “The
report sponsor Australian Broadcasting Corporation (ABC) [UPDATED corrected for
clarity], changed from project partner to ‘supporter’ after reading the report where we
mention hostile and unsupportive newsrooms experienced by diverse journalists.”

To be clear, this also is false. Our sole stipulation was the one we emailed to MDA,
which was this:

"The ABC is happy to be acknowledged as one of the funding partners of the research,
just not to have the ABC name/logo used in a way which might suggest this is an ABC
report, or an ABC-endorsed report, rather than an entirely independent MDA report."

Here is some additional information:

Initially the MDA report into online abuse was going to focus on gender. It was
the ABC’s team that indicated the impact on CALD and Indigenous journalists
was an area where little research had been done.
The ABC logo is in the report itself, it was on display at the launch on the title
screen, we were acknowledged multiple times as a partner in the launch and
participated in an official partner photo
The draft survey was reviewed and feedback provided from ABC diversity staff
network chairs and/or deputy chairs, including Bonner Committee, ABC Pride,
ABC Belong, ABC Inclusive and Diversity Advocates Network.   
As committed to in the ABC + MDA agreement, the ABC's Social Media
Wellbeing Advisor will be developing guidance and training resources based off
the research.

Document 10

s 47F



 

 

From: Sally Jackson <Jackson.Sally@abc.net.au> 
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 12:23 PM
To: Karl Quinn <kquinn@theage.com.au>
Subject: Comment request

 

Hi Karl, Nick asked me to send this through. Mariam Veizsadeh has also disavowed this
tweet, which I believe has been changed. 

 

comment attributable to a spokesperson: 

 
This claim is untrue, deeply disappointing and should be retracted. The ABC has never
tried to "distance" itself from this research in any way -- in fact completely the
opposite. The ABC helped fund the research, along with the eSafety Commissioner,
Meta, Google News Initiative and Twitter, and strongly supported it. 
 
The ABC's Social Media Wellbeing Advisor was closely involved in the development of
the research study and the ABC actively encouraged employees to participate in the
survey through ABC-wide communications. ABC representatives attended the launch
and the ABC is mentioned in the media release.
 
It's an important topic we need to know more about, for one reason to help further our
own efforts in this area.
 
The ABC asked Media Diversity Australia for it to be made clear that the report arising
from the research was its own independent work, that is all. The email sent to MDA
stated: "The ABC is happy to be acknowledged as one of the funding partners of the
research, just not to have the ABC name/logo used in a way which might suggest this is
an ABC report, or an ABC-endorsed report, rather than an entirely independent MDA
report."
 
The ABC's only input to the report was reading a draft and sending through some
requested amendments, including correcting inaccuracies and asking that case studies
within it be further anonymised because individuals within it were still identifiable.
 
Faith Valencia-Forrester responded to this by saying: "The research team worked over
the weekend to include most of the ABC and the eSafety Commission feedback. Please
thank them for their time and effort, as we appreciate it."
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From: Karl Quinn
To: Nick Leys
Subject: Re: Interview request
Date: Tuesday, 23 May 2023 3:45:07 PM

Thanks Nick

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

On Tue, 23 May 2023 at 15:34, Nick Leys <Leys.Nick@abc.net.au> wrote:

Thanks for the offer Karl but not at this stage.

Nick

From: Karl Quinn <kquinn@theage.com.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 3:27 PM
To: Nick Leys <Leys.Nick@abc.net.au>
Subject: Interview request

Hi Nick,

I've been asked to ask the question. Would Ita speak to us on the Stan Grant
matter, and the perceived lack of support from management?

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

The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, any use, dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail or any attached files is
unauthorised. This e-mail is subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated without the
written consent of the copyright owner. If you have received this e-mail in error please advise the sender immediately by return e-
mail or telephone and delete all copies. Nine Group does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any information
contained in this e-mail or attached files. Internet communications are not secure, therefore Nine Group does not accept legal
responsibility for the contents of this message or attached files.

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
To: Josh Butler
Cc: Nick Leys
Subject: RE: The Guardian - coronation coverage
Date: Monday, 8 May 2023 12:07:00 PM

Hi Josh, from an ABC spokesperson please:
The ABC brought full coverage of the Coronation of King Charles III to Australians
across its television and digital radio platforms and to audiences across the Asia
Pacific via ABC Australia and Radio Australia. In addition to the live coverage of
the Coronation, ABC iview featured special programming, including Charles R:
The Making Of A Monarch; Camilla's Country Life; A Grand Royal Design; and
Prince Charles: Inside The Duchy Of Cornwall.
Preceding the ceremonial events, as part of the comprehensive coverage ABC
News canvassed an array of perspectives and views on the role of the monarch in
21st century Australia. The large number of guests across the evening included
Q+A presenter Stan Grant; co-chair of the republican movement Craig Foster;
Liberal MP Julian Leeser; writer Kathy Lette; lawyer, writer and Wiradjuri and
Wailwan woman Teela Reid; 2023 Australian Local Hero of the Year Amar Singh;
Youth Advocate Angelica Ojinnaka; Constitutional Law Professor and Coronation
expert Anne Twomey; long-time Royal correspondent Juliet Rieden from The
Australian Women's Weekly; and Michael Stead, Anglican Bishop of South
Sydney.
The role of the national broadcaster is to facilitate conversations that reflect the
diversity of views in the community  Hearing from Indigenous Australians and
reflecting on Australia's history is an important part of this, especially as this
year Australians will vote in a referendum on whether a First Nations Voice to
Parliament should be included in the nation's Constitution.
From: Josh Butler <josh.butler@theguardian.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 11:57 AM
To: Nick Leys <Leys.Nick@abc.net.au>; Sally Jackson <Jackson.Sally@abc.net.au>
Subject: The Guardian - coronation coverage
hello
Josh Butler here from The Guardian, hope you're well. I'm getting in touch about the Australian
Monarchist League, who have complained about the ABC's coverage of King Charles' coronation
- and are encouraging supporters to also complaint
The AML's Philip Benwell has sent an email to supporters saying "Our legal advisers are preparing
a formal complaint to the board of the ABC in regard to the production and airing of Saturday's
extremely biased pre-Coronation programme specifically designed to attack the Constitution and
the Crown."
"So vitriolic are their attacks on the King, the monarchy, the British settlement and everything
that came thereafter that they forget that they are the very people who want our vote for their
Voice to the Parliament. We welcome pertinent comments from members in regard to the ABC
programme that will be helpful in compiling our formal complaint. This should include specific
comments made during the programme by interviewers and panelists."
Liberal MP Julian Leeser has also voiced concern, saying in a Facebook post that while he was
happy to participate in the coverage: "I do believe the ABC got the balance wrong with the
discussion and panel on Saturday night. I think the ABC’s audience would have been disappointed
by the lack of balance. To have only one out of four panelists as supporters of our existing
constitutional arrangements meant there was little opportunity for a panel discussion that
reflected the warmth and respect Australians have for King Charles."
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https://www.facebook.com/JulianLeeserMP/posts/pfbid0qY9Uy9KpqQwkaQX5EtaqtPNNNGzR9E
moJ2GBRiuZWJj1Mgt9tY9hzVcSr8cRcZYDl\
I hoped to ask the ABC for a response or comment on these claims, as well as around other
criticisms that have already been reported in The Australian.
If you wished to provide a comment or response to the AML or Mr Leeser's criticisms, please let
me know - thanks very much
-----
Josh Butler
Political Reporter
The Guardian | Australia
+61 
josh.butler@theguardian.com
Twitter: @joshbutler
-----

Suite 68, Parliamentary Press Gallery
Parliament House, Canberra, ACT 2600
theguardian.com/au
-----
Download the Guardian app for Android and iOS

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
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From: Josh Taylor <josh.taylor@theguardian.com>
Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2023 11:52 AM
To: Sally Jackson <Jackson.Sally@abc.net.au>
Subject: Stan Grant questions
Thanks for your time, Sally.
Just in terms of questions:
1. When is the ombudsman investigation regarding complaints about the coronation coverage to
be concluded?
Timing of investigations is up to the Ombudsman's Office.
2. What processes does the ABC now have in place for staff to report online abuse and seek
support for that abuse? Were those used in this instance?
The ABC has strong processes and extensive resources which are communicated to employees
regularly.
When a concern is raised support is always provided.

There is an ABC-wide mandatory reporting system for all safety incidents, including cybersafety
incidents.

Plausible threats are referred to police.

The dedicated roles of Social Media Wellbeing Advisor and Trauma Programs Manager provide
outreach and individual support.
Other actions that can be taken include raising concerns directly with social media platforms, for
example logging incidents of hateful content  with Twitter.

Resources on the dedicated Social Media Safety Hub include specific guidance on:

what to do if an incident occurs
how to prepare for exposure to the online audience
how to prepare and support external talent
guidance for managers
guidelines for social media abuse risk assessments at the content commissioning stage
safety guides for key social media programs
what an employee should do if they receive a threat, are harassed on email, social media
or via phone or text line, have their social media account hacked, experience a pile-on, are
the target of a disinformation campaign, are doxxed, and more

(This is not a complete list of the resources available. For your information I've attached one of
the internal guidance notes outlining some specific actions on accessing the right support.)
3. Did this process change following the diversity report and public apology in June 2022?
All these processes and resources were already in place in June 2022, but we are continually
adding to and improving them.
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